
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 9/11/2012 8:46:42 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: BILL

Haven't decided yet but we will hook up. Where is the Standard ?

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar. Marzia 1 mailto:marzia,zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:46 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: BILL

What time are you getting in and what time are you leaving?

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:43 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: BILL

I am at the Bonaventure. Tried the Marriott and couldn't get in.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar, Marzia lmailto:niarzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:42 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: BILL

Are you being sarcastic :-). You better not be or else I'm gonna find something wrong with the audit and point it 
at the en banc :-) Okay, me, Carol, and Audrey are all staying at the Standard in downtown.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:41 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: BILL

Yes. Can't wait.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zafar. Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:40 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
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Subject: RE: BILL

Hey - are you going down to LA for the diversity en banc?

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:37 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: BILL

Given his circumstances, I think it will be hard for him to get something there.

---- Original Message-----
From: Zal'ar. Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:36 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: BILL

Yeah... :-)
That's funny! I take on that competition any day and will crush it!! he's probably taking the exam to get on the 
eligible list so he can apply for the position.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:12 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: FW: BILL

Competition ?

---- Original Message-----
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 8:10 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: BILL

I saw Bill Stock at the PUC yesterday getting out of another job interview. This was for the Strategic Planning 
Director position that Marzia holds in the interim.
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